

WILL DUNCAN



740-248-1705



INFO@WILLDUNCAN.NET



@WILLSTAHH



WILLDUNCAN.NET

PROFESSIONAL PROFILE

An alumni of Cedarville University, I graduated in 2016 with a degree in Broadcasting & Digital Media. I then accepted a position as a Production Manager for True Girl, a national ministry for mothers and daughters. After nearly two years traveling the country working with some of the largest churches nationwide, I decided to settle down and took a job with the same ministry booking shows and running their digital marketing. Recently, I am invested full-time in my digital media business servicing clients such as fashion brands, authors, chefs, universities, music artists, engineers, real estate agencies, production companies and small businesses.

EXPERIENCE

Freelance Digital Media

WILL DUNCAN MEDIA

January 2018 - Present

- Provided graphic design, photography, website design, social media management & more
- Worked with printing companies to produce packaging & shipping materials

Marketing & Booking Coordinator

PURE FREEDOM

August 2018 - September 2019

- Responsible for digital media marketing including video production, podcasts, social media design, etc.
- Assisting the Tour Manager in booking events nationwide for multiple touring shows

Production Manager

TRUE GIRL

January 2017 - May 2018

- Toured the nation working with hundreds of different venues
- Responsible for overall audio, video & lighting at shows

Public Relations Writer

CEDARVILLE UNIVERSITY

January 2017 - May 2018

- Wrote stories and articles for Cedarville University's Public Relations department
- Assisted copy editors in improving the stories

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF ARTS
BROADCASTING & DIGITAL MEDIA
Cedarville University
2012-2016

SKILLS

TECHNICAL

InDesign
Illustrator
Photoshop
Premiere Pro
Lightroom
Logic Pro X
Photography
Live Production
Professional Writing
Web Design
Marketing & Branding

PROFESSIONAL

Communication
Collaboration
Creative Thinking